

TO: Mayor Robert E. Simison
Members of the City Council

FROM: Tyson Glock
Staff Engineer II

DATE: January , 2024

SUBJECT: INTERAGENCY AGREEMENT BETWEEN ADA COUNTY HIGHWAY DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF MERIDIAN FOR ROAD WAY IMPROVMENTS TO BE INCLUDED WITH THE WATER AND SEWER MAIN REPLACEMENT – E IDAHO AVE, N MERIDIAN RD TO NE 6TH ST. CITY PROJECT #10567

REQUESTED COUNCIL DATE:

I. RECOMMENDED ACTION

A. Move to:

1. Approve the attached agreement with Ada County Highway District (ACHD)
2. Authorize the Mayor to sign the agreement

II. DEPARTMENT CONTACT PERSONS

Tyson Glock, Staff Engineer II	208-489-0358
Kyle Radek – Assistant City Engineer	208-489-0343
Warren Stewart, City Engineer	208-489-0350
Laurelei McVey, Director of Public Works	208-985-1259

III. DESCRIPTION

A. Background

The City is installing new water and sewer infrastructure in E Idaho Ave from N Main St to NE 6th St. As part of this project a significant portion of the road will be removed

B. Proposed Project

ACHD would like to incorporate a full road replacement into the City's Water and Sewer Main Replacement – E Idaho Ave, N Meridian Rd to NE 6th St project. This would involve removing all existing asphalt along E Idaho between N Main St and NE 6th St and repaving the road.

C. Consultant Selection

JUB Engineers, Inc are the design engineer. The contractor has not be selected but we are currently out to bid. Bids are due February 1st, 2024

IV. **IMPACT**

A. Strategic Impact:

ACHD is being opportunistic by incorporating the asphalt replacement with the City's project. Portions E Idaho Ave will need to be paved as part of the City's project. By incorporating the ACHD's work, a separate ACHD project can be eliminated, reducing the impact to residents and business.

B. Service/Delivery Impact:

Adding ACHD's paving to the City's project will have no impact on existing services and does not impact our ability to service our residents.

VI. **TIME CONSTRAINTS**

The Water and Sewer Main Replacement Project – E Idaho Ave, N Meridian Rd to NE 6th St is currently out to bid. Bids are due by February 1st, 2024. We need the agreement in place before the work begins.

VII. **LIST OF ATTACHMENTS**

Interagency Agreement with ACHD

Approved for Council Agenda: _____